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GEMMILL STORE 1838-1850
FREELAND

PRIVATE

This large, plain, residential structure was originally the
"S. Freeland" house shown sglong the Northern Central Railroad in 1850
by J.C. Sidney's 1850 map. It probably sprang up after 1838 when the
rail line came through. It later served as James S. Gemmill's first
store and was the Freelands post office. This house also served as
a hotel according to the present owner. The preseat full-width
porch facing the railroad roubte once had gcroll-sawn bracketing but
never had a second-story gallery. This is a plain vernacular style
house, gable-roofed, with walk-in basement under the front porch.
Wall covering is white composition shingles.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Gemmill Store, now only a residence, is an extremely plain,
vernacular style frame structure of two stories and attic, now covered
with composition shingles. This house is four bays wide and has a full-
width front porch that faces the former railroad line and wraps around
the south end. The porch is perched above a high, walk-in basement, and
is only accessible from the south end--the end of the house aligned with
the north side of Freeland Roade. The railings are plain planks of fairly
recent origin. The posts) a total of eight, are square, replacements of
more decorative 19th Century materials. One solid paneled door faces the
porch on the railroad side and the two windows on its left (north) and
the one on its right (south) are 6~cver-6 double-hung sash types.

Four double-hung sash windows, also of b-over-6 format face the porch
roof on the railroad side of the house at second story level.

The wrap-~around porch meets a one-story southern extension of the main
block, and the first story is four bays deep at this level: two-bays
opening onto the extension of the house (or enclosed extension of the porch).

At second story level on the south end of the house, there is only
one window; there are two small square attic windows in the gable peak.

The rear facade is four bays wide, with irregularly spaced windows of —~
various. sizes. -

The gable roof is covered with standing seam tin and the stump of
an inside end-chimneys barely emerges through the roof line. Another
inside end chimney rises at the rear wall of the houses, There is a shed-
roofed rear wing flush with the south end-wall of the house.

Foundation is of stone. This house is kept in repaif but all its
maintenance is without style or taste.

There are two small out buildings, one is a square, hip-roofed spring
house, recently repointed, still supplying water.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Gemmill store is apparently the "S. Freeland" house shown on the
east side of the Northern Central Kailroad on Sidney's 1850 map and on
Taylor's 1857 map. Aligned as it is with the railway route, the structure
probably sprang up after 1838 when service to York was provided by the
Baltimore and Susquehanna Railrosd. Stephen Freeland, for whom the town
was named, made his will in March of 1850 and mentioned some tract names
in assigning the land on the north or east side of the railway., "Lot
Number Six," "Morris Town, and Long Chance." (1) Freeland bequeathed
his property to his daughter Sarah Jane Gemmill, and the 1866 business
directory for Maryland listed James Gemmill as operator of a store at
Freelands, which was usually spelled with a final "s", (2) Stephen
Freeland lived another 24 years after making his will, The Freeland
post office was established January 21, 1851, with Jomes Gemmill as
" stmaster; he served until 1907, when succeeded by James S. Gemmill.

The 1877 atlas is somewhat puzzling because it shows "J,L. Gemmill's
store close to the railroad tracks and also another dot for a house.
The tax ledger of the year before showed that J.L. Gemmill was in charge
of the property (then in District 6) and there was 90 acres, including:

Improvements, dwelling house $600

" Barn LOO
Stock in trade merchandise 30C0
Promissory Notes 600

plus live stock, buggy, and harness, farm tools, and an organ. (3) By
1896, the tax ledgers and a newspaper item about building a new store
and dwelling allow us to deduce that the retail activity had been moved
to the south side of Freelands Road to a structure now an antique shop.
The tax ledger showed that the new place was worth $2000 and evaluated
the "dwelling house" at $700. (4) The 1898 Bromley atlas showed J.L.
Gammell on Plate 31 and J.3. Gemmill on Plate 30, In 1910, Mrs., Sarah
Je Gemmill, widow, conveyed the property to her daughters, Agnes J. and
Ann M. Gemmill. (5

The Misses Gemmill apparently did not keep a store. The dwelling as
listed in the 1918 tax ledger measured 34 by 4O feet; the following years,
the owners were taxed for a new Studebaker car. (6) The sisters held
the property until 1946, selling to George P, and Lillian G. Zill, who
~ned it five years, selling to Paul and Margaret Krout. (7)

- CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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This is a house that has seen considerable social and transportational
history, covering the period when Freelands sprang up as a train stop, and
then seeing the town lose its population, business activities, post office,
railroad service, and roadbed.

The present owner, Mrs Kraut, belisewes that the house was once a hotel.
There is little documentary history of this town and its natives are of
too recent origin to provide much data. The railroad station was directly
west of this house, store, or hotel, and it was illegally sold by a rail-
road employee after the discontinuation of train service, and the buyer
removed the building to a nearby farm. The railroad's assigns were unable

to recover the structure, which was due for demolition under any circum—
stances.

NOTES:

le B.C. Wills, OPM L:327

2. The Maryland State Business,Direc%ory (New York, 1866).

3+ B.Ce Tax Ledger, 1876, Disttict 6 (N.P.).

Le M " " " District 6, Account No. 204-39.
5« BeCe Deeds WPC 357:271

6. B.Ce Tax Ledger, 1918, District 7, f£.533.

7. BeC. Deeds RJS 1507:202 and GLB 1981:90
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GEMMILL STORE BA 1955
Baltimore County, Maryland
J. McGrair, Oct '19'?9

Neg. located at MHT

West or trackside facade
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J. McGrain, Oct 198

Neg. 1ocated at HH!['

West and south facades from SW
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GEMMILL STORE
Baltimore County, Md.
J. McGrain, Oct 1980
Neg. located at MHT
Rear or east facade
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